CONSENT

INDIAN RIVER COUNTY, FLORIDA

MEMORANDUM
TO: Jason E. Brown, County Administrator
THROUGH: Richard B. Szpyrka, P.E., Public Works Director
James W. Ennis, P.E., PMP, County Engineer
FROM: Nathan Ottoson, P.E., Project Engineer
SUBJECT: Work Order No. 4—Engineering—MBYV Engineering, Inc.

Old Dixie Highway and Highland Drive Intersection Improvements

DATE: February 23, 2017

DESCRIPTION AND CONDITIONS

On November 15, 2011, the Board of County Commissioners approved the Continuing Contract for
Professional Services with MBV Engineering, Inc. and on November 4, 2014, approved an Extension
and Amendment of the Continuing Contract.

The purpose of Work Order No. 4 is to provide design and permitting services for construction of
improvements at Old Dixie Highway and Highland Drive intersection, which will involve roadway
milling and repaving, striping, overhead flash system design (concrete poles, span wires and lights),
roadside swales, culverts, stormwater structures, sidewalks and pedestrian ramp upgrades fora lump
sum amount of $39,280.00.

FUNDING

Funding is budgeted in Account No. 10215341-066510-16013, Traffic Impact Fees/District 3/0Id
Dixie/Highland Intersection in the amount of $39,280.00.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends approval of Work Order No. 4 to MBV Engineering, Inc. authorizing design and
permitting services for Old Dixie Highway and Highland Drive Intersection Improvements and
requests the Board to authorize the Chairman to execute Work Order No. 4 on their behalf for a lump
sum amount of $39,280.00.

ATTACHMENTS

1. MBV Engineering, Inc., Work Order No. 4

APPROVED AGENDA ITEM FOR MARCH 7, 2017
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